

# SENATE BILL No. 259

March 16, 1989, Introduced by Senator FESSLER and referred to the Committee on Criminal Justice and Urban Affairs.

A bill to amend sections 20a and 20b of Act No. 232 of the Public Acts of 1953, entitled as amended

"An act to revise, consolidate, and codify the laws relating to probationers and probation officers as herein defined, to pardons, reprieves, commutations, and paroles, to the administration of penal institutions, correctional farms, and probation recovery camps, to prison labor and prison industries, and the supervision and inspection of local jails and houses of correction; to provide for the siting of correctional facilities; to create a state department of corrections, and to prescribe its powers and duties; to provide for the transfer to and vesting in said department of powers and duties vested by law in certain other state boards, commissions, and officers, and to abolish certain boards, commissions, and offices the powers and duties of which are hereby transferred; to prescribe the powers and duties of certain other state departments and agencies; to provide for the creation of a local lockup advisory board; to prescribe penalties for the violation of the provisions of this act; and to repeal all acts and parts of acts inconsistent with the provisions of this act,"

as added by Act No. 485 of the Public Acts of 1980, being sections 791.220a and 791.220b of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1       Section 1. Sections 20a and 20b of Act No. 232 of the  
2 Public Acts of 1953, as added by Act No. 485 of the Public Acts  
3 of 1980, being sections 791.220a and 791.220b of the Michigan  
4 Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

5       Sec. 20a. For purposes of this act, the state shall consist  
6 of the following corrections regions:

7       (a) Region 1 consists of the county of Wayne.

8       ~~(b) Region 2 consists of the county of Oakland.~~

9       (B) ~~(c)~~ Region ~~3~~ 2 consists of the counties of Macomb  
10 and St. Clair.

11       (C) ~~(d)~~ Region ~~4~~ 3 consists of the counties of Genesee,  
12 Lapeer, and Shiawassee.

13       (D) ~~(e)~~ Region ~~5~~ 4 consists of the counties of Sanilac,  
14 Huron, Tuscola, Saginaw, Bay, and Midland.

15       (E) ~~(f)~~ Region ~~6~~ 5 consists of the counties of Monroe,  
16 Lenawee, Hillsdale, Branch, St. Joseph, Kalamazoo, Calhoun,  
17 Jackson, Washtenaw, and Livingston.

18       (F) ~~(g)~~ Region ~~7~~ 6 consists of the counties of Ingham,  
19 Eaton, Barry, Clinton, Ionia, Kent, Montcalm, Gratiot, Isabella,  
20 Gladwin, Clare, and Osceola.

21       (G) ~~(h)~~ Region ~~8~~ 7 consists of the counties of Cass,  
22 Berrien, Van Buren, Allegan, Ottawa, Muskegon, Oceana, Newaygo,  
23 Mecosta, Mason, Lake, and Manistee.

24       (H) ~~(i)~~ Region ~~9~~ 8 consists of the Upper Peninsula and  
25 the counties of Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Roscommon, Missaukee,  
26 Wexford, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Crawford, Oscoda,

1 Alcona, Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Antrim, Leelanau,  
2 Charlevoix, Emmet, Cheboygan, and Presque Isle.

3       Sec. 20b. The commission shall select sites as necessary to  
4 implement this section and sections 20, 20a, and 20c. In the  
5 comprehensive plan required by ~~Act No. 303 of the Public Acts of~~  
6 ~~1980~~ SECTIONS 16 TO 19, the commission shall select 3 sites in  
7 region 1, of which not more than 2 shall be located in the city  
8 of Detroit, 1 site in region 2, 1 site in region 3, AND 1 site in  
9 region 4, ~~1 site in region 5~~ and shall report those recommended  
10 sites to the governor, the senate and house appropriations com-  
11 mittees, the state senator and state representative representing  
12 a district in which a recommended site is located, and the senate  
13 and house fiscal agencies.